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Notice
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 
THE COMPANY OF M/S. KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 03, 2016 AT 
3.30 P.M. AT MIRAGE HOTEL, INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT APPROACH ROAD, ANDHERI-KURLA ROAD, MAROL, 
ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 059 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 
2016 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashok Aggarwal (DIN: 00061943), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

 RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No. 128045W) be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors 

General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting for the FY 2020-21 of the Company subject 

Board of Directors of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

 RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory 

`

5. To approve the re-appointment and increase in remuneration of Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal – Whole-time Director 

following Resolution as an Special Resolution:-

 RESOLVED THAT
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

time being in force), and such sanctions as may be necessary, approval of the Company, be and is hereby 

`
terms and conditions of re-appointment and remuneration as contained in the draft agreement, a copy whereof 

Directors be and is hereby authorised to alter and vary such terms of appointment and remuneration so as to 

of Directors and Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and 

powers herein conferred to any Committee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.
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Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company and in this regards, to consider and if 

 RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 read with Section 61 and 64 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof) and 
the rules framed there under, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company be and is hereby authorized to be 
increased from `

` `
`

`

 RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and 61 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof) and the rules framed 

of the Memorandum of Association of the Company with the following clause.

`
`

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT
shall also include a Committee thereof ), be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things, including delegation of all or any of its powers herein conferred to its Directors, Company Secretary or 

Resolution:-

 RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 42, 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 including all other 
applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder (including any statutory 

provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the provisions of 

conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting any such approvals, consents, permissions, 

to as the ‘Board’ which term shall be deemed to include any committee which the Board may have constituted 

` 10 each, on a preferential basis for cash at a price 
of ` `
including premium of `
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Sr. 
No.

Name of the Proposed 
Allottee

Category No. of Equity 
Shares Proposed to 

be allotted

Name of the Ultimate 

1 Non-Promoter 10,00,000 Sunil Goyal

2 Non-Promoter 10,00,000 Santosh Singrodia

Usha Goyal

3 Rajesh Nuwal Non-Promoter 5,00,000 Rajesh Nuwal

4 Aayushmaan Rajesh Nuwal Non-Promoter 2,50,000 Aayushmaan Rajesh 
Nuwal

5 Naman Dinesh  Nuwal Non-Promoter 2,50,000 Naman Dinesh  Nuwal

6 Arwa Umesh Non-Promoter 2,50,000 Arwa Umesh

Mamta Bhuwalka Non-Promoter 1,00,000 Mamta Bhuwalka

8 Samir Thakkar Non-Promoter 1,50,000 Samir Thakkar

9 Parul Rajesh Mody Non-Promoter 5,00,000 Parul Rajesh Mody

10 Usha Shashikant Gosalia Non-Promoter Usha Shashikant Gosalia

11 Madhu Ranchhoddas Mehta Non-Promoter Madhu Ranchhoddas 
Mehta

12 Kapil R Agarwal Non-Promoter 3,00,000 Kapil R Agarwal

13 Kapil Agarwal HUF Non-Promoter 1,00,000 Kapil Agarwal 

14 Rajkumar Agarwal Non-Promoter 1,00,000 Rajkumar Agarwal

15 Avtarsingh Nagpal Non-Promoter 1,00,000 Avtarsingh Nagpal

16 M.Shikar Non-Promoter 2,00,000 M. Shikar

C. Sarvanan Non-Promoter 1,00,000 C. Sarvanan

18 T Uday Raj Non-Promoter 1,00,000 T Uday Raj

19 Arun Kumar Mukharjee Non-Promoter 1,00,000 Arun Kumar Mukharjee

20 G.Prakash Chand Baid - HUF Non-Promoter 1,00,000 G.Prakash Chand Baid 

21 Gotamchand Gunavanth Non-Promoter 1,00,000 Gotamchand Gunavanth 

22 P. Anitha Amarchand Non-Promoter 50,000 P. Anitha Amarchand

23 Amit Mehta Non-Promoter 1,00,000 Amit Mehta

24 Rashmi Ramanlal Golecha Non-Promoter 50,000 Rashmi Ramanlal Golecha

25 Non-Promoter 1,00,000

26. Pankaj Kajaria Non-Promoter 4,00,000 Pankaj Kajaria

Total 75,00,000
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 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the price of the Issue Shares has been calculated in accordance with the provisions 

Shares is August 04, 2016 the date which is 30 days prior to the date of shareholders meeting for approving the 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT The Board be and is hereby authorized to decide and approve the other terms and 

any further consent or approval of the Company in a General Meeting.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the allotment of the Issue Shares shall be made in dematerialized form and the 
Issue Shares so issued and allotted as above shall be locked in from the date of trading approval granted from 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT
shares of the Company are listed.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Issue Shares so issued by the Company to the Investor on a preferential basis, 
shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and shall 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT 

impose at the time of their approval as agreed by the Board.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT
Issue Committee of the Board be and is hereby authorised on behalf of the Company to take all actions and to 
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things (including sub-delegating its powers to authorised representatives) 
as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable for such purpose, including deciding 

any further consent or approval of the Shareholders or otherwise with the intent that the Shareholders shall be 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers herein 

Date: August 05, 2016 By order of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai  For Kisan Mouldings Limited

 
26 ‘A’, 3rd Chairman & Managing Director 

(DIN: 00064076)
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NOTES:
1. 

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, August 

4. Members holding shares in demat form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered with their respective 
Depository Participants, with whom they maintain their demat accounts, will be used by the Company for the 

Members holding shares in demat form for any change of bank particulars. Such changes are to be intimated 

form to eliminate the risk associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management. Also, they are 

early date, so as to enable the management to keep information ready at the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

8. Members who have not so far encashed the Dividend Warrant(s) for the Dividend declared for the previous 

claimed within seven years from the date of declaration of dividend will as per Section 124 of the Act, be 

9. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made thereunder, 
companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications through electronic mode to those Members 
who have registered their email address either with the Company or with the Depository Participant(s). Members 
who have not registered their email address with the Company can now register the same by submitting a 

Company who have registered their email address are also entitled to receive such communication in physical 

10. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to Members whose 
email address are registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s), unless the Members have 

and Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their email address with the 
Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and 

Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter at the AGM.
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Secretaries (Membership No. FCS 24066) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the meeting and remote 
e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

13. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

the resolutions proposed to be passed at AGM by electronic means. The Members, whose names appear in 

Resolutions set forth in this Notice. The members may cast their votes on electronic voting system from place 
other than the venue of the meeting. The e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Wednesday, August 
31, 2016 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, September 02, 2016. In addition, the facility for voting through 
electronic voting system shall also be made available at the AGM and the Members attending the AGM who 
have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be eligible to vote at the AGM. The Members desiring to vote 

facilitating remote e-voting for AGM. The instructions for remote e-voting are as under:

  a) 

e-voting. Please note that the password is an initial password.

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 

prompted.

with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory(ies) who are authorised to 
vote, to the scrutinizer through e-mail to csrlassociates@gmail.com or evoting@kisangroup.
com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in
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  b) 

EVEN 
(E-Voting Event Number)

USER ID PASSWORD

e-voting user manual for Members available at the download Section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 
toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote 
e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all those members who are 
present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses 
not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the 
AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman 
or a person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the 
voting forthwith.

Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to 

16. This Notice has been updated with the instructions for voting through electronic means as per the Amended 
Rules 2015.

Date: August 05, 2016 By order of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai  For Kisan Mouldings Limited

 
26 ‘A’, 3rd Chairman & Managing Director 

(DIN: 00064076)
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item No. 4

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, considered and approved the appointment of  

of `

Item No. 5 

The Company has gone in for a re-organisation of its top leadership with the twin objectives of accelerating 
growth and furthering its strategic goals. This strategic re-alignment will enable the Company to focus on growth 
opportunities.

Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal is proposed to be re-designated as the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company 
w.e.f August 05, 2016.

on September 30, 2016, therefore it would be in the interest of the Company to re-appoint him and consider his 
increase of remuneration.

In terms of the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the 
Company passed a resolution on May 23, 2016 approving re-appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal, as Whole-time 
Director of the Company for a further period of three years with effect from April 01, 2016 to March 31, 2019. This 

The details of remuneration payable to Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal and the terms and conditions of the re-appointment 
are given below:

I) Salary (hereinafter referred to as “Remuneration”): `

II) Perquisites:

 a. Rent-free furnished residential accommodation with free use of all the facilities and amenities, such as air 
conditioners, geysers etc. In case no accommodation is provided by the Company, he shall be entitled to 
House Rent Allowance as per policy of the Company.

whether in India or abroad, for self and family including hospitalisation.

 c. Personal Accident Insurance Premium.

to India of the members of his family not residing in India.

 f. Use of Company maintained cars with drivers for business and personal use.
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 g. Use of communication devices such as telephones, audio and video conference facilities etc., at the 
residence. Personal long distance telephone calls shall be borne by Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal.

III) Minimum Remuneration:

the Companies Act, 2013, as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal.

IV) Other Terms: Subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors, Mr. Sanjeev 
Aggarwal shall manage and conduct the business and affairs of the Company. He shall not be paid any sitting 
fee for attending the meetings of the Board or Committee thereof. The appointment can be terminated by  
Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal or the Company, by one party giving to the other 3 (three) calendar months’ notice 

shorter notice or on such other terms as may be mutually agreed.

above for the relevant period.

to time, within the limits stipulated.

and between the Company and Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal.

 The Board of Directors recommends the resolution in relation to the re-appointment of Chairman and Managing 

“Annexure A” of this Notice.

Item No. 5.

STATEMENT, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION II OF PART II OF SCHEDULE V TO THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013

the Notice is given below:

I. GENERAL INFORMATION:

 (1) Nature of Industry

Company is one of the largest manufacturers of multiple applications of pipes for water supply, sanitation, 
sewerage, construction, cable ducting, drinking water, tube wells, submersible pumps and other polymer 
products for various purposes. The Company is also actively engaged in manufacture of Moulded 
Furniture.

 (2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production:

 
 Not applicable.
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 (4) Financial Performance based on given Indicators:

`

Particulars Year ended
31.03.2015

Year ended
31.03.2014

Year ended
31.03.2013

Sales (Net) 44,898.48 53,635.38 51,845.98
506.56

232.91 242.13
Paid up share capital 2,032.51 2,032.51 2,032.51
Rate of dividend (%) - 5% 5%

 (5) Foreign Investments or collaborations, if any: There was No Foreign Investment or Collaboration during 
the year.

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEES:

 (1) Background details:

  

  Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal holds a Graduate degree in Commerce. Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal with his rich 

of business and technical skills to the task of establishing and running the organisation. He is highly skilled 
in identifying multiple alternatives for problem solving.

 (2) Past remuneration: 

  

Name of the Directors Salary*
Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal

  *Salary includes allowances, bonus and contribution towards provident fund.

 Please see (1) above.

 (4) Remuneration proposed:

  
have the approvals of the Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

  The remuneration paid to Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal is reasonably in line with the remuneration in similar 
sized companies in the same segment of business.

personnel, if any :

  Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal is not related to any Director or Key Managerial Personnel KMP.

III. OTHER INFORMATION: 

 

  While the signs of the global recession seem to be waning away, it’s after effects continue to impact the 
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industry as a whole. As a result of the same, the Company was facing cash crunch hence the revenues of 

 (2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement:

  To remain competitive in the current challenges of economy and industry, the Company has taken 
following steps in manufacturing and procurement:

  a. Improve yields.

  b. Develop new sources for procurement of raw materials which are contributing by way of better 
yields and lower prices.

  c. Strengthen marketing and technical functions.

  d. Undertaken initiatives in manufacturing to reduce variability in process.

 

sooner than later.

IV. DISCLOSURES:

Corporate Governance, forming a part of this Annual Report which may be referred to.

Item No. 6

August 05, 2016 has proposed to increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company in order to issue further 
shares to the Shareholders.

 
`
of ` `

`  
`

The proposed resolutions are in the interest of the Company and your Directors commend Resolutions at Item  
No. 6 for your approval.

None of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are concerned or 
interested in aforesaid resolutions.

Item No. 7

the Company at its meeting held on August 05, 2016. 
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Sr. 
No.

Name of the Proposed Allottee Category No. of Equity Shares 
proposed to be 

allotted
1 Non-Promoter 10,00,000
2 Non-Promoter 10,00,000
3 Rajesh Nuwal Non-Promoter 5,00,000
4 Aayushmaan Rajesh Nuwal Non-Promoter 2,50,000
5 Naman Dinesh  Nuwal Non-Promoter 2,50,000
6 Arwa Umesh Non-Promoter 2,50,000

Mamta Bhuwalka Non-Promoter 1,00,000
8 Samir Thakkar Non-Promoter 1,50,000
9 Parul Rajesh Mody Non-Promoter 5,00,000
10 Usha Shashikant Gosalia Non-Promoter
11 Madhu Ranchhoddas Mehta Non-Promoter
12 Kapil R Agarwal Non-Promoter 3,00,000
13 Kapil Agarwal HUF Non-Promoter 1,00,000
14 Rajkumar Agarwal Non-Promoter 1,00,000
15 Avtarsingh Nagpal Non-Promoter 1,00,000
16 M. Shikar Non-Promoter 2,00,000

C. Sarvanan Non-Promoter 1,00,000
18 T Uday Raj Non-Promoter 1,00,000
19 Arun Kumar Mukharjee Non-Promoter 1,00,000
20 G. Prakash Chand Baid - HUF Non-Promoter 1,00,000
21 Non-Promoter 1,00,000
22 P. Anitha Amarchand Non-Promoter 50,000
23 Amit Mehta Non-Promoter 1,00,000
24 Rashmi Ramanlal Golecha Non-Promoter 50,000
25 Non-Promoter 1,00,000
26. Pankaj Kajaria Non-Promoter 4,00,000

Total 75,00,000

inter alia in terms of Sections 42 and 62(1)(c) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and the Companies 

(“ICDR Regulations”).

Therefore, in terms of said sections, rules and regulations, consent of the Members is being sought for the issue 
` 10 (Rupees Ten) each at a 

minimum price of ` 40 (Rupees Forty) (including a premium of `
`

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13(2) of the Companies (Share Capital and 
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Object of the Preferential Issue: 

Terms of Issue of the Equity Shares, if any:
passu

Relevant Date:

AGM which is September 03, 2016, to approve the proposed preferential issue).

Pricing of Preferential Issue: `  
`

price not less than higher of the following:

`
provisions. 

Undertaking

shall continue to be locked–in till the time such amount is paid by the allottees.

Intention of promoters / directors / key managerial personnel to subscribe to the offer: None of the promoters, 
directors or key managerial personnel intend to subscribe to the proposed issue.

that may be held by them and change in control

Sr. 
No.

Details of the Subscriber Category of 
the Subscriber

Pre-
Issue 

Holding 
%

No. of Equity 
Shares 

proposed to 
be allotted

Post-Issue 
Holding %

1 Non-Promoter 0% 10,00,000 3.45%
2 Non-Promoter 0% 10,00,000 3.45%
3 Rajesh Nuwal Non-Promoter 0% 5,00,000 Rajesh Nuwal
4 Aayushmaan Rajesh Nuwal Non-Promoter 0% 2,50,000 0.86% Aayushmaan Rajesh 

Nuwal
5 Naman Dinesh Nuwal Non-Promoter 0% 2,50,000 0.86% Naman Dinesh  

Nuwal
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Sr. 
No.

Details of the Subscriber Category of 
the Subscriber

Pre-
Issue 

Holding 
%

No. of Equity 
Shares 

proposed to 
be allotted

Post-Issue 
Holding %

6 Arwa Umesh Non-Promoter 0% 2,50,000 0.86% Arwa Umesh
Mamta Bhuwalka Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% Mamta Bhuwalka

8 Samir Thakkar Non-Promoter 0% 1,50,000 0.52% Samir Thakkar
9 Parul Rajesh Mody Non-Promoter 0% 5,00,000 Parul Rajesh Mody
10 Usha Shashikant Gosalia Non-Promoter 0% 2.59% Usha Shashikant 

Gosalia
11 Madhu Ranchhoddas 

Mehta
Non-Promoter 0% 2.59% Madhu 

Ranchhoddas 
Mehta

12 Kapil R Agarwal Non-Promoter 3,00,000 Kapil R Agarwal
13 Kapil  Agarwal HUF Non-Promoter 0.35% 1,00,000 Kapil  Agarwal 
14 Rajkumar Agarwal Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% Rajkumar Agarwal
15 Avtarsingh Nagpal Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% Avtarsingh Nagpal
16 M. Shikar Non-Promoter 0% 2,00,000 0.69% M.Shikar

C. Sarvanan Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% C. Sarvanan
18 T Uday Raj Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% T Uday Raj.
19 Arun Kumar Mukharjee Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% Arun Kumar 

Mukharjee
20 G. Prakash Chand Baid - 

HUF
Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% G.Prakash Chand 

Baid
21 Gotamchand Gunavanth Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% Gotamchand 

Gunavanth Kumar 

22 P. Anitha Amarchand Non-Promoter 0% 50,000 P.Anitha 
Amarchand

23 Amit Mehta Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35% Amit Mehta
24 Rashmi Ramanlal Golecha Non-Promoter 0% 50,000 Rashmi Ramanlal 

Golecha
25 Non-Promoter 0% 1,00,000 0.35%
26. Pankaj Kajaria Non-Promoter 0% 4,00,000 1.38% Pankaj Kajaria

The pre issue and post issue shareholding pattern of the Company:

Category Category of Shareholders Pre Issue* Post Issue
Number of 
Shares held

% of 
Shareholding

Number of 
Shares held

% of 
Shareholding

(A) Promoter holding
Indian

1 36.81
2 Bodies Corporate 41,39,010 19.284 41,39,010 14.29

Sub-Total (A) 51.10
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Category Category of Shareholders Pre Issue* Post Issue
Number of 
Shares held

% of 
Shareholding

Number of 
Shares held

% of 
Shareholding

3 Foreign Promoters - - - -
Non Promoter holding

1 Institutional Investors - - - -
2 Non-institutions

Bodies Corporate 11.538 15.46
Individuals 41,86,540 19.506 96,86,540 33.44

- -
Sub Total (B) 66,62,868 31.043 1,41,62,868 48.90
Grand Total 2,14,63,065 100 2,89,63,065 100

date of passing of the special resolution by the shareholders granting consent for preferential issue, provided that 
when the allotment on preferential basis is pending on account of pendency of any approval or permission for such 

the date of such approval or permission. 

 There shall be 

change according to the change in shareholding pattern mentioned above.

Lock in period:

the general meeting of the shareholders.

days, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. Additionally, copies of the relevant documents are 

The Board of Directors of the Company believe that the proposed preferential issue is in the best interest of the 
Company and its members. The Board of Directors, therefore, recommends this resolution for your approval.

they are directors, partners or members and who may hold shares in the Company.

Date: August 05, 2016 By order of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai  For Kisan Mouldings Limited

 
26 ‘A’, 3rd Chairman & Managing Director 

(DIN: 00064076)
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ANNEXURE “A”
to Items 2 and 6 of the Notice

Details of Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting:

Name of the Directors

Date of Birth (Age)

Date of Appointment on the Board

Graduate in Commerce Graduate in Commerce

as on March 31, 2016.
6,32,230

Companies)

- -

Nomination Remuneration and Stakeholders Relationship  
Committee as on March 31, 2016

- -
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Directors’ Report
Dear Members,

Your Directors hereby submit their  on the operations of the Company together with 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

  `

Particulars Current Year 
2015-16

Previous Year 
2014-15

Sales 46,441.83 44,898.48

3204.54 1553.43
3951.18

1453.02
   (1980.82) (3776.23)

- 136.90
    (449.32) (128.66)

- -
- -

(1531.50) (3784.46)
Balance brought forward 4581.14
Balance available for Appropriation (652.9) 796.68

Appropriation
Proposed Dividend - -

- 81.92
Amortisation of goodwill - -
Impairment of the Assets (239.52) -
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (892.42) 878.60

2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

 During the year under review, the Company has incurred a total loss of `

future of the Company in the years to come.

 During the year under review, turnover of your Company is `  
`
during the year under review is ` `

 Your Company is relentlessly putting all its efforts to reduce the cost and improve the operating margins and 
is trying its level best to improve the numbers in the coming future and thereby increasing the stakeholders 
interest. 
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3. DIVIDEND:

 In view of accumulated losses, your directors are unable to declare any dividend for the year under review. 

4. DEPOSITS:

and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such no account of principal or interest on 
deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

5. MATERIAL CHANGES:

and affecting the Financial Statements. 

6. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors make the following statements 
to the best of their knowledge and ability:

departure.

 b. That such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and 
applied consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

 f. That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Ashok Aggarwal retires by 
rotation at this AGM of the Company and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

from Chairmanship of the Company due to age and health issues though he showed his willingness to continue 
as the Whole-time Director of the Company. In the same Meeting, Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal was appointed as 

Director.

attending meetings of the Company.

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the said Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are  
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8. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

 Four meetings of the board were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the Board, please refer to 
the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report.

9. BOARD EVALUATION:

 The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees 

of the Board were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement, constructive contribution and 
inputs in meetings and independence of judgement thereby safeguarding the interests of the Company. The 

functioning etc.

 In a separate meeting of the Independent Directors, performance of the non-independent directors, performance 

10. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

 The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 

11. AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

 Statutory Auditors:

 
M/s. ADV & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No. 128045W), has been 

the prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 . The Notes on Financial Statements 

 Cost Auditors:

 As per Section 148 of the Act, the Company has appointed,  

 Secretarial Auditors:

 As per Section 204 of the Act, Secretarial Audit Report from M/s. R L & Associates, Practising Company 
Secretaries Directors Report as “Annexure A.” 

12.  INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. This enables 
the Company to maintain accurate records, detect defect or non-compliances at an earlier stage and thereby 
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enables the management to undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen 

presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. All the transactions are properly authorised, recorded and 
reported to the Management. The Company is following the applicable Accounting Standards for properly 
maintaining the books of account and reporting Financial Statements.

13. SHARE CAPITAL

`
the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted any stocks 

on Preferential basis to the Promoters and Promoter Group of the Company in compliance with the provisions 

Paid –up Capital of the Company stands increased from 2032.51 to `

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

“Annexure 
B” in the prescribed Form MGT-9, which forms an integral part of this report.

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 186

the Financial Statements.

16. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

 None of the transactions entered with the related party falls under the purview of Section 188 of the Companies 

such transaction may be viewed on the Company’s website at www.kisangroup.com. Since all related party 
transactions entered into by the Company were in the ordinary course of business and were on an arm’s length 

17. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS :

discussion and analysis are attached, which form part of this report.

18. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows:

 POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION:

Electricity Unit 2015-16 2014-15
Purchased KWH
Total Amount ` 1542.80
Average Rate per unit ` 6.02 6.045
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 TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT:

 

engaged in improving the product design, material cost, productivity, etc. as part of this process.

 FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
 `

Particulars For the year 
ended 31st 

March, 2016

For the year 
ended 31st 

March, 2015
113.33

3609.68 3890.64

19. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF 
THE COMPANY

undergone under any Risk Management Policy.

20. SUBSIDIARIES

21. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL 
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

 The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said 
provisions are not applicable.

22. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Report forms an integral part of this Report.

23. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

 As provided under Section 136 of the Act, the Reports and Accounts of the Company are being sent to the 
Members and others entitled thereto. The particulars of employees are available by the Members for inspection 

AGM. If any member desires to obtain the copy of the same may make an application in writing for the same 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees 

24. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

25. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

part of this Report.

Committee forms an integral part of this Report.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Place: Mumbai

Director
Whote-time  Director Whote-time  Director

 Priyanka Chauhan Suresh Purohit
Company Secretary         
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ANNEXURE “A” TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To, 

The Members, 

Kisan Mouldings Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

Annexure I

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period);
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(Not applicable to 
the Company during the Audit Period);

  (i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board 
and General Meeting.

 During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above

We further report that:

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes 
of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines.

We further report that
pursuance of the laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc, referred to above.

Place: Mumbai                                                                                                                For R L & Associates 
Date: August 05, 2016  Company Secretaries

  Mrs. Rita Gupta 
Proprietor 

ACS No.: 24066 
CP No.: 11472

“Annexure II” and forms an integral part 
of this report.
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Annexure I
BOOKS, PAPERS AND MINUTE BOOKS MAINTAINED BY THE COMPANY

1.  Book containing the Minutes of Board Meeting, General Meeting and Committee Meeting

2.  Book of accounts

3.  Register of Members

4.  Register of Transfer

5.  Register of Director’s and Key Managerial Personnel

6.  Register of Director’s shareholdings

8.  Register of Shareholders Attendance

9.  Register of investments or loans made, guarantee or security provided

10.  Register of particulars of contracts in which Directors are interested

Annexure II
To 
The Members, 
Kisan Mouldings Limited

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Company.

and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the Company 

Place:    Mumbai                                                                                                     For R L & Associates 
Date:  August 05, 2016  Company Secretaries

  Mrs. Rita Gupta 
Proprietor 

ACS No.: 24066 
CP No.: 11472
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ANNEXURE - B
FORM NO. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 

 

A. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
CIN:
Registration Date:
Name of the Company: 

 
 

Whether listed Company
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar 
and Transfer Agent, if any

 

 
 

B.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the 
Product/ service% to 
total turnover of the 

Company

% to total turnover of 
the Company

1. Plastic Products 222 100%

C.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
Sr. 
No. 

Name and Address of the Company CIN/LLPIN Holding/Subsidiary/
Associate

a Zitura Investment & Finance Pvt. Ltd,  

Near HDFC

U65990MH1994PTC082899 Associate

b Jaisal Ventures LLP (Formerly 
 

Near HDFC

Associate

c Polsons Traders LLP (Formerly known as 
 

Near HDFC

AAB-9514 Associate
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D.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

Category of 
Shareholders’

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 
01/04/2015   

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
31/03/2016

% 
Change 

during the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

A.  Promoter's
(1)  Indian
(a)  Individual 54.466 54.523
(b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) State Govt(s). 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Bodies Corp. 136960 14.183 136960 14.183 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A) (1):- 13521779 431239 13953018 68.649 13536438 428039 13964477 68.706 0.057
(2)  Foreign

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Investor
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding 
of Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+(A)
(2)

13521779 431239 13953018 68.649 13536438 428039 13964477 68.703 0.057

(B) Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Funds
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Category of 
Shareholders’

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 
01/04/2015   

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
31/03/2016

% 
Change 

during the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

2.  Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian 3219120 3295620 16.215 2391426 12.142

(b) Individuals
(i)  Individual shareholders 

holding nominal share 
capital upto ` 1 lakh

1941456 266294 10.862 1849813 10.389

(ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 

` 1 
lakh

59809 802915 3.95 59809 8.54 4.59

 Non Resident Indians 26121 0 26121 0.129 0 0.084 -0.045

Bodies
0 0.184 0 0 0 0 -0.184

 Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Clearing Members 2200 0 2200 0.011 28252 0 28252 0.139 0.128
 Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Foreign Bodies - D R 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 5969444 402603 6372047 31.351 5962485 398103 6360588 31.294 -0.057
Total Public Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

5969444 402603 6372047 31.351 5962485 398103 6360588 31.294 -0.057

C.  Shares held by Custodian 
for GDRs & ADRs

0 0 0 0.000 0.000 0 0 0 0

Grand Total 
(A+B+C)

19491223 833842 20325065 100.00 19498923 826142 20325065 100 0
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. 
No.

Shareholders’ Name Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 
01/04/2015

Shareholding at the end of the year 
31/03/2016

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

% 
change in 

share 
holding 

during the 
year

1 Aarti R.aggarwal    14032 0.069 0.000 14032 0.069 0 0
2 238865 0.000 0 1.526
3 Amita A Aggarwal    0.000 1003864 4.939 0 1.232
4 Arpana R Aggarwal   85564 0.421 0.000 85564 0.421 0 0.000
5 2.888 0.000 2.888 0 0.000
6

(HUF)
209002 1.028 0.000 209002 1.028 0 0.000

Bindiya R Aggarwal  163533 0.805 0.000 163533 0.805 0 0.000
8 40000 0.000 40000 0 0.000

9 Gaurav A Aggarwal   1.851 0.000 2.321 0
10 1552211 0.000 1552211 0 0.000

11 Kunal R Aggarwal    380940 0.000 0 0.000 0
12 Madhu S Gupta  0.000 0 0.000
13 Neerav Sanjeev Aggarwal  3200 0.016 0.000 0
14 Nishi Sanjeev Aggarwal   3.859 0.000 3.859 0 0.000
15 0.156 0.000 0.156 0 0.000
16 Nitin S Gupta  0.255 0.000 0.255 0 0.000

Polsons Investment And 
Finance Pvt 

822000 4.044 0.000 822000 4.044 0 0.000

18 Pooja S Aggarwal    19828 0.098 0.000 0.282 0 0.184
19 Pushpalata A Aggarwal    368259 1.812 0.000 368259 1.812 0 0.000
20 Radhika Aggarwal    162154 0.000 508400 2.501 0
21 0.000 100 0.000 0
22

Aggarwal (HUF)    
1.369 0.000 0 0.000 0 -1.369

23 Rekha S Aggarwal    423960 2.086 0.000 681369 3.352 0 1.266
24 Rishav S Aggarwal   123651 0.608 0.000 683458 3.363 0
25 Sachin S Gupta 50446 0.248 0.000 50446 0.248 0 0.000
26 Sanjeev A Agarwal   2.806 0.000 632230 3.111 0 0.305

Sanjeev A Aggarwal (HUF) 0.085 0.000 0.085 0 0.000
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Sr. 
No.

Shareholders’ Name Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 
01/04/2015

Shareholding at the end of the year 
31/03/2016

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

% 
change in 

share 
holding 

during the 
year

28 Santosh R Aggarwal 3.869 0.000 1500 0 -3.862
29 625298 0.000 202495 0.996 0 -2.080
30  (HUF)  0.000 0 0.000 0
31 48138 0.000 48138 0 0.000
32 Shivani S Aggarwal  0.000 0 0.000
33 Shruti S Aggarwal   148449 0.000 148449 0 0.000
34 Shweta S Aggarwal   0.000 0 0.000
35 Softline Securities Private 92400 0.455 0.000 92400 0.455 0 0.000

36 0.140 0.000 120565 0.593 0 0.453

Aggarwal (HUF)  
0.359 0.000 0.359 0 0.000

38 (HUF) 21480 0.106 0.000 21480 0.106 0 0.000
39

Aggarwal
31003 0.153 0.000 31003 0.153 0 0.000

40 4.040 0.000 1016652 5.002 0 0.962
41 441625 0.000 1090815 0 3.194
42 (HUF)   0.290 0.000 0.290 0 0.000
43 600 0.003 0.000 600 0.003 0 0.000

44 1.848 0.000 1.848 0 0.000
45 Arati Prakash Shah  0.453 0.000 0.453 0 0.000
46 Arvind Gupta   0.000 0 0.000 0

Sarita Gupta   0.268 0.000 0 0.000 0 -0.268
48 Satish T Gupta (HUF) 1000 0.005 0.000 1000 0.005 0 0.000
49

Aggarwal
118000 0.581 0.000 0 0 0 -0.581
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(iii)  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. 
No.

Shareholders’ 
Name

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

01/04/2015

Increasing / 
Decreseing in 
shareholding

Shareholding at the  
end of the year 

01/04/2016
Number of 

Shares
% of total 

shares 
of the 

Company

Number of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company
1 238865 310206
2 Amita A Aggarwal 250423 1003864 4.939
3 Gaurav A Aggarwal 1.851 2.321
4 Kunal R Aggarwal 380940 -380940 0 0
5 Pooja S Aggarwal 19828 0.098 0.282
6 Neerav Sanjeev Aggarwal 3200 0.016

Radhika Aggarwal 162154 346246 508400 2.501
8 3.916 100 0
9 (HUF) 1.369 0 0
10 Rekha S Aggarwal 423960 2.086 681369 3.352
11 Rishav S Aggarwal 123651 0.608 683458 3.363
12 Sanjeev A Aggarwal 2.806 62005 632230 3.111
13 Santosh R Aggarwal 3.869 1500
14 625298 0.689 -422803 202495 0.996
15 (HUF) 0 0
16 0.14 92018 120565 0.593

4.04 195455 1016652 5.002
18 441625 649190 1090815
19 Arvind Gupta 0 0
20 Sarita Gupta 0.268 0 0
21 118000 0.581 -118000 0 0
22 625298 -422803 202495 0.996
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(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Sr. 
No.

Shareholders’ 
Name

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Increase / 
Decrease 

during the 
year*

Shareholding at the  
end of the year

Number of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

Number of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company
1 68,042 0.34 20145 0.099
2 2.34 2563 0.013
3 Kapil R Agarwal (Huf) 50000 0.246 0.38
4 Sanjay Kumar Agarwal 0.344 0 0.344
5 156434 -148434 8000 0.039
6 482500 0 482500

Kapil Rajkumar Agarwal 200 0.001 149800 150000
8 340000 -162550
9 Saroj Devi Agarwal 0.344 0 0.344
10 3.69 0 3.69

(v)  Shareholding of Shareholders and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Shareholders Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Increase/ 
Decrease during 

the year

Shareholding at the  
end of the year

Number of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

Number of 
Shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company
1 441625 649,190.000 1090815
2 Ashok Aggarwal 2.888 0.000 2.888
3 Sanjeev Aggarwal 2.806 62,005.000 632230 3.111
4 Sunil Goyal - - - - -
5 - - - - -
6 Anjana Motwani - - - - -

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP’s)  
1 Priyanka Chauhan - Company Secretary - - - - -
2 - - - - -
3 - - - - -
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V.  INDEBTEDNESS 
 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Particulars Secured Loans
Excluding 
Deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

i) Principal Amount  11,418.00  113.29  12,328.00 
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due  21.36 - - -
Total (i+ii+iii)  11,439.09  796.88  113.29  12,328.00 
Change in Indebtedness during the 

 531.91 -  49.26 
- -

Net Change  531.91  -259.73  49.26  840.90 
Indebtedness at the end of the 

i) Principal Amount  11,914.82  162.55  12,649.00 
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not  56.18 - - -
Total (i+ii+iii)  11,971.00  537.15  162.55  12,649.00 

VI.      REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: `

Sr. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ 
Manager

Total 
Amount

Ashok Sanjeev Vijay 

1 Gross salary

  (a)  Salary as per provisions contained in   section 24.00 42.00 18.00 84.00

1961

2 - - - -
3 - - - -
4 Commission - - - -

- - - -
 - others, specify… - - - -

5 - - - -
Total (A) 24.00 42.00 18.00 84.00
Ceiling as per the Act 24.00 24.00 24.00
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B.  Remuneration to other directors:             `

Sr. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors/ 
Manager

Total 
Amount

1. Independent Directors Sunil Goyal TV Rao 
55,000 68,500 30,000 1,53,500

- - -
- - -

Total (1) 55,000 68,500 30,000 1,53,500
2 Other Non-Executive Directors

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) 55,000 68,500 30,000 1,53,500

C.   Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD  `

Sr. 
No. 2015-16

Key Managerial Personnel
CFO CS Total

1 Gross salary 15.24 4.2 15.00

1961
2 - - -
3 - - -
4 Commission 

 
-   others, specify…

- - -

- - -
Total 15.24 4.2 15.00

VII.    PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 
Companies Act

Brief 
Description

Details of 
Penalty / 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed

Authority 
[RD / NCLT/ 

Authority 
[RD / NCLT/ 

Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
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Management Discussion and Analysis

value chain. It has established its position as the manufacturer of multiple applications of pipes for water supply, 
sanitation, sewerage, construction, cable ducting, drinking water, tube wells, submersible pumps and other polymer 
products for various uses. The adaptability of plastic pipe systems has made it a preferred choice for a wide range 
of applications for Water Management, Irrigation, Water Distribution and Sewage Disposal Systems and other 
industrial applications.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

India’s plastics industry is projected to grow dramatically in the coming years. In our country the per capita 
consumption of plastics is under 10 kgs as compared to over 30 kg in China. This shows that there is a huge potential 
to grow business not only for catering to domestic demand but also for catering to global demand of plastics 
products. Polymer consumption in the country has witnessed a growth in the year under review but volatility in 

growth in the consumption of Plastics in country’s economy. It also has put uncertainty on the short term operating 

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE/OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

ASTM and SWR Pipes and Fittings  has been decreased by 24%  from FY 2014-15. The relatively better performance 
of the construction segment is in line with the Company policy of focusing on this area of the market. Due to the 

3.1%.

Despite the poor performance in FY 14, the support of the stakeholders of your Company facilitated a strong revival 

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

the past few years, Government of India has initiated many new projects and investments in the irrigation sector. 

infrastructure for the transportation of water to the end-user. The healthy monsoon predicted for 2016 will allow 

gas transportation.

various units to the core units in Tarapur and Tumkur. This will allow for lower order completion times and better 
economies of scale.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

issues. These factors are beyond the control of your Company.

Financial charges in the form of interest are a massive matter of concerns for our Company. Company is utilizing 

employees etc.
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TRANSPARENCY IN SHARING INFORMATION

Transparency refers to sharing information and acting in an open manner. Processes, instructions and information 
are directly accessible to those concerned with them, and enough information is provided to understand and 
monitor them. Your Company believes in total transparency in sharing information about its business operations 

also through other means to keep the stakeholders informed about the business performance.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

its operations for the smooth conduct of its businesses. Internal audit is conducted at regular intervals and covers 
the key areas of operations. It is an independent, objective and assurance function responsible for evaluating and 
improving the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance processes. Internal auditors comprising 

follow up, remedial measures are being taken including review and increase in the scope of coverage, if necessary. 
The Audit Committee, in its periodical meetings, inter alia, monitors performance of internal audit on a periodical 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Some of the statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report may be ‘forward looking statements’ 
within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from 

events and are subject to risk and uncertainties. Important factors that could make a difference to your Company’s 

supply, price conditions in the domestic and international markets.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1.  STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY:

 The Company believes that Good Corporate Governance is the set of processes, customs, policies, rules, 
regulations and laws for ensuring transparency, accountability, professionalism in its dealings with all the 
stakeholders of the Company i.e. customers, vendors, partners, investors, employees, government and society. 
At Kisan Mouldings, it is imperative that our Company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent manner. 
The Company has evolved over the years and has made efforts to follow the corporate governance guidelines 

and performance as well as other important information.

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

highest standards of corporate governance and oversees how the management serves and protects the long 
term interests of all the stakeholders.

 Board Composition:

The Board periodically evaluates the need for change in its composition and size. The present composition of 

The Composition of the Board is available on the website of the Company www.kisangroup.com.

Category Name of the Directors
Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal
Mr. Ashok Aggarwal

Mr. Sunil Goyal

Mrs. Anjana Motwani

 Board Terms and Conditions for Appointment & Tenure:

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board to determine the appropriate skills and 

Company. The terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors are disclosed on the website of 
the Company.

 None of the Directors on the Board hold directorship in more than ten public companies. Further none of them 

companies in which he is a director. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public 
companies as on March 31, 2016 have been made by the Directors.
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 Independent Directors:

inter alia, reviewed 
the performance of non-Independent Directors, Chairman and the Board as a whole. The familiarization 
programme of the independent Directors is available on the website of the Company.

 Board Business:

Regulations, has been placed before the Board for its consideration. The Board periodically reviews the 
compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the Company.

 Board Meetings and Attendance:

 The Board Meetings are pre-scheduled and a tentative date of the Board is communicated to the Directors well 
in advance to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful participation in the meetings.

 The notice of the Board Meeting and Agenda which includes detailed notes on the items to be discussed, is 
given well in advance to the Directors to enable them to take informed decision. The meetings are usually held 

Name of the 
Directors

Number of 
meetings during 

the  
FY 2015-16

Whether 
attended 
last AGM 

held on 25th 
September, 

2015

Directorship 
in other 

Companies

Aggregate 
Number of 

Membership 
in 

Committees 
of other 

Companies

Chairmanship 
in Committees 

of other 
Companies in 

memberHeld Attended

4 3 Yes - - -

Mr. Ashok Aggarwal 4 1 Yes - - -

Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal 4 4 Yes - - -

Mr. Sunil Goyal 4 3 Yes 2 4 1
# 4 3 No - - -

4 4 No 5 5 1

Mrs. Anjana Motwani 4 3 No 1 - -

 1) The Directorships, held by Directors as mentioned above, do not include directorship in, Private Limited Companies, Foreign 
Companies, Section 8 Companies and Alternate Directorships.

 2)  In accordance with Regulation 26 of SEBI Listing Regulation, Memberships/Chairmanships of only Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee are considered.

  #  Mr. S.K Jain ceased to be director w.e.f. February 06, 2016
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3.  COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

 Currently, there are 5 Board Committees – Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Nomination 

and commitment and ensures diversity of opinions on the Board. The Board Committee provides a mechanism 
for board leaders to engage, within the limits set by board policy and the byelaws in decision making, oversight, 
and communication on important organizational matters. Meetings of each Board Committee are convened 
by the respective Committee Chairman. The signed minutes of the Committee Meetings are placed before the 

Members.

 A. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

  Audit Committee Composition:

  The Audit Committee presently comprises of three Directors. The Audit Committee is headed by Mr. Sunil 

  Role of Audit Committee:

  The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company’s 

(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue etc).
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  Audit Committee Meetings:

Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditor as special invitees. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary 
to the Committee. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee. The minutes of each Audit 

August 14, 2015, November 09, 2015 and February 06, 2016. The gap between two meetings did not 

members at the meeting are as follows:
Name of the Directors Number of Meetings held Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Sunil Goyal 4 3

# 4 3
4 4

Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal 4 4
  # Mr. S.K Jain ceased to be a member w.e.f February 06, 2016

 B.  STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

  Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Composition:

  Role of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

  The Committee is primarily responsible to resolve the grievances of the security holders of the entity 
including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of declared 
dividends. The role of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, inter alia, includes the following:
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Insider Trading.

  Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetings:

  During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2016, the Committee met four times i.e. on May 25, 2015, 
August 14, 2015, November 09, 2015, February 06, 2016. The attendance records of the members at the 
meeting are as follows:

Name of the Members No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
4 4

Mr. Ashok Aggarwal 4 4
4 3

Mrs. Anjana Motwani# - -
Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal@ - -

  * Mr. S.K Jain ceased to be director w.e.f. February 06, 2016

  # Mr. Anjana Motwani was appointed as Director and Chairman w.e.f. February 06, 2016

  @ Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal was appointed as Director w.e.f. February 06, 2016

  Name   :  Mrs. Priyanka Chauhan 
Designation  :  Company Secretary 

 
    26-A, 3rd  

 

  Details of Stakeholders’ / Investors’ Complaints:

  During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2016, few complaints for non-receipt of Annual Report was 
received from the shareholder and the same was redressed to the satisfaction of the shareholders.

 C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

  Nomination and Remuneration Committee Composition:

  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions 

Goyal, and Mrs Anjana Motwani as the members of the Committee. During the Financial Year ended  
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Name of the Members No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
2 2
2 2
2 2

Mr. Sunil Goyal 2 2
Mrs. Anjana Motwani# 2 -

  * Mr. Vijay Aggarwal and Mr. S K Jain ceased to be Member w.e.f. February 06, 2016.

  # Mr. Anjana Motwani was appointed as Director and Chairman w.e.f. February 06, 2016

  @Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal was appointed as Director w.e.f. February 06, 2016

  Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

  The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

Committee Charter.

  Performance evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

  The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and 

independence of behaviour and judgement.

  Remuneration Policy:

  The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is designed to create a high performance culture. It enables 
Company to attract, retain and motivate people. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, 
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the permissible limits, subject to the approval of the Board and Shareholders in the general Meeting as per 

Name of the Directors Board Meeting Committee Meetings Salary & Perks
- -
- -

Mr. Sanjeev A. Aggarwal - -
Mr. Sunil B. Goyal -

-
-

Mrs. Anjana Motwani - -

NAME OF THE DIRECTORS SALARY & PERKS

Mr. Sanjeev A. Aggarwal

  Note: The Company has no Non-Convertible Instruments.

 D. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

  Executive Committee Composition:

  Role of Executive Committee:

inter alia oversee routine operations that arise in the 
normal course of the business, such as delegation to represent Company before civil courts, authorising 

operational powers, appointment of nominees under various statutes, entrusting the responsibility of 
identifying the surplus assets of the Company and authorising sale and disposal of such surplus property 
etc. The Committee reports to the Board and the minutes of these meetings are placed before the Board 

  Executive Committee Meetings:

September 15, 2015, December 23, 2015 and February 06, 2016.
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  The attendance records of the members at the meeting are as follows:

Name of the Directors Number of Meetings held Number of Meetings Attended
9 9

Mr. Ashok Aggarwal 9 9
Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal 9 9

 E. PREFERENTIAL ISSUE COMMITTEE

  In order to assist the Board for timely discharge of responsibilities in connection with the preferential 

to discuss and freeze their roles and responsibilities.

  The Preferential Issue Committee comprises of the following members:

1. Mrs. Anjana Motwani Chairman & Member

2. Mr. Sunil Goyal Member

3. Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal Member

from the proposed allotees.

Obtain in-principle approval from the Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed.

4. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

 a) Details of the last three Annual General Meetings and the Summary of Special Resolutions passed 
therein are as under:

Financial 
Year ended

Date and Time Venue Special Resolutions Passed

March 31, 
2013

September 28, 
2013 at 11.30 a.m.

Mirage Hotel, 
International 
Airport 
Approach Road, 
Marol, Andheri 

400059

the Managing Director of the Company.

of the Company.

Whole Time Director of the Company.
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Financial 
Year ended

Date and Time Venue Special Resolutions Passed

March 31, 
2014

September 29, 
2014 at 2.30 p.m.

Mirage Hotel, 
International 
Airport 
Approach Road, 
Marol, Andheri 

400059 Company pursuant to section 180(1)(c).

180(!)(c).

Company.
March 31, 
2015

September 25, 
2015 at 3.30 p.m.

Mirage Hotel, 
International 
Airport 
Approach Road, 
Marol, Andheri 

400059

Company.

Company.

Director of the Company.

 b)  Postal Ballot:

  During the year ended March 31, 2016 the Company has opted for Postal Ballot for passing of ordinary 

value of ` ` 5.85 Crores on March 15, 2016.

  Following are the procedure followed by the Company for implementing postal ballot:

statement and postal ballot form and got it approved in the Board Meeting.

5. DISCLOSURES:

 
the Company’s interests at large:

  During the period under review, the Company had not entered into any material transaction with any of 

interest. The details of transaction with the related parties are tabled before the Audit Committee on a 
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 b) Disclosure of Pending cases / Instances of Non-Compliance:
  There were no non-compliances by the Company and no instances of penalties and strictures imposed 

to the capital market during the last three years. The Company has been impleaded in certain legal cases, 

the Company.
 

 d) Proceeds from IPO and Preferential Issue:

objects of the issue.

  The Board of Directors periodically reviewed the compliance of all applicable laws and steps taken by 

positions and have a clear understanding of their role in corporate governance and are not subject to 

  i) 

  ii) 

6. COMPANY POLICIES:
 
  The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism 

dealing with the complaints registered under the policy. All cases registered under the Whistle Blower 
Policy of the Company, are reported to the Audit Committee for their review. No person has been denied 

up on the website of the Company at the following link-www.kisangroup.com
 b) Code of Conduct for Members of Board and Senior Management:

Company Code of Conduct

Management Team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with 
the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

Managing Director
 Mumbai, May 23, 2016  (DIN: 00064076)
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Related Party Transactions which is also available at Company’s website. The Policy intends to ensure 
that proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in place for all transactions between the 
Company and Related Parties.

 d) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

Board of Directors. No discrepancies were noticed during these audits.

 e) Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Code of Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure.

  The Company has formulated a policy prohibiting Insider Trading in conformity with the applicable 

information and thereby protecting the interest of other investor who are not in possession of the same. 

of the Company to prevent misuse of any unpublished price sensitive information and prohibit any insider 
trading activity, in order to protect the interest of the shareholders at large. A copy of the said codes of 
the Company is made available to all employees of the Company and compliance of the same is ensured. 
They are also available on the website of the Company.

 f) Other Policies:

  The Company has also adopted Policy on Determination of Materiality for Disclosures, Policy on Archival 
of Documents and Policy for Preservation of Documents. The said Policies are also available on the 
website of the Company.

7. MEANS OF SHAREHOLDERS:

the Company www.kisangroup.com. A Management Discussion and Analysis report is a part of the Company’s 
Annual Report.

8. SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION:

 

Date September 03, 2016
Venue Mirage Hotel, International Airport Approach Road, Marol, 

Time 3.30 P.M.
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 b) Calendar of Financial Year ended March 31, 2016

ended March 31, 2016 were held on the following dates:

First Quarter Results May 25, 2015
Second Quarter and Half yearly Results August 14, 2015
Third Quarter Results November 09, 2015
Fourth Quarter and Annual Results February 06, 2016

 

First Quarter Results By May 23, 2016
Second Quarter and Half yearly Results By November 14, 2016
Third Quarter Results
Fourth Quarter and Annual Results
Annual General Meeting

 d) Listing in Stock Exchanges and Stock Codes:

Stock Code 530145
ISIN

Payment is duly made within the time limit.

 e) Share Price Data:

MONTH HIGH LOW
April 2015 19.10 16.35
May 2015 19.00 15.50

16.85 14.10
18.25 15.05

August 2015
September 2015 21.00

23.60 19.00
November 2015 22.00
December 2015 21.80 18.55

25.40 20.40
February 2016 22.45 16.55

March 2016 22.50
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 f) Registrar and Share Transfers Agents:

  M/s. Sharex Dynamics (India) Pvt. Ltd.,

  Safed Pool, Andheri Kurla Road,

 g) Share Transfer System:

of securities of the Company from the Registrar and Transfer Agent is placed before every Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee Meeting.

 h) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2016:

SHAREHOLDERS SHARES
HOLDINGS NUMBER % NUMBER %
Up to 5000 5132 84.91 3.56

5001 to 10000 382 6.32 1.56
10001 to 20000 193 3.19 301906 1.49
20001 to 30000 108 1.36
30001 to 40000 38 0.63 133393 0.66
40001 to 50000 30 0.50
50001 to 100000 59 0.98 414800 2.04
100001 to above 102 1.69

Total 6044 100.00 20325065 100.00

 i) Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2016:

Category 
code

Category of 
Shareholder

Number of 
Shareholders

Total number 
of shares

Total Shareholding 
as a% of Total No. 

of Shares
A)  SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER AND PROMOTER GROUP:
 1) Indian 45
 2) Foreign 0 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 
Promoter Group

45

B)  PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING:
 1) Institutions 0 0 0
 2) Non -Institutions 5999 6360588 31.29
 Total Public Shareholding 5999 6360588 31.29
TOTAL (A) + (B) 6044 20325065 100
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  As on March 31, 2016, following shares of the Company stands dematerialized :

Depository No. of shares % of Total Issued Capital
34,69,969

Total 95.93%

 k)  Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, conversion date and likely impact 
on equity.

 l)  Plant Location

(Maharashtra).

 m)  Address for Correspondence:

  Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited

  Tel.No.: 022 - 2851 5606, 2851 5644

  Mrs. Priyanka Chauhan
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To the Members of

KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED

has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 

made by directors and the management, We hereby certify that the Company has compiled with the conditions of 

Place: Mumbai                                                                                                       For R L & Associates 
Date: August 05, 2016  Company Secretaries

Rita Gupta 
Proprietor 

ACS No.: 24066 
CP No.: 11472
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors

KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED

26 ‘A’, 3rd

KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED for the year 
ended March 31, 2016 and to the best of my knowledge and belief:

 I. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

 II. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in Compliance 

2. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s Code of Conduct.

internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these 

4. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

control system.

For Kisan Mouldings Limited
CIN: L17120MH1989PLC054305

Date: August 05, 2016                                        Suresh Purohit                                                    
Place: Mumbai                                                                
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Kisan Mouldings Limited (‘the Company’), 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted 

selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 

Opinion

and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

 (g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

statements

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Mittal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 106456W

Date: May 23, 2016                                        Hemant Bohra
Place: Mumbai                                                                Partner
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

`

section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’).

investment under provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments.

provision of Companies Act 2013.
(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by Company in respect of products where 

pursuant to Rules made by Central Government, the maintenance of cost records have been prescribed under 
section 148(1) of the Act. We are of opinion, that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been 

which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. However, 

disputes:-
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Name of the 
Statute

Nature of Dues Disputed Amt.
(` In Lakhs)

Financial 
Year

MPCT Act 3.02
CST Act .65

.01
MPCT Act 3.29 1998-99

.99 1998-99
MPCT ACT (.64) 1998-99
CST Act 5.39 1998-99

1.16 1998-99
MPCT Act .18
CST Act

0.01

Act
160.93 2004-05

Palghar

Act
226.22 2004-05

Palghar

Act
1993-94

Act 
14.81 1993-94

Act
CST Act 1.04
The Bombay Sales 11.00

CST Act 1.99
The Bombay Sales 1998-99

CST Act 1998-99
The Bombay Sales 36.66 1999-00

CST Act 4.43 1999-00
****CST Act 2000-01
*****Bombay 31.65 2000-01

Act
120.85 2001-02

CST Act 2001-02
******Bombay 24.64 2002-03

*******CST Act 31.93 2002-03

Act
15.04 2002-03

CST Act 2002-03

Act
2003-04

CST Act 4.10 2003-04

Act
38.82 2003-04

CST Act 12.30 2003-04

Act
2004-05

CST Act 6.92 2004-05
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Name of the 
Statute

Nature of Dues Disputed Amt.
(` In Lakhs)

Financial 
Year

Act
200.91 2004-05

CST Act 13.46 2004-05
1832.66 1998-99 

to 12-13
First Appellate Authority

363.08

 ****Against these- the Company has paid `
 *****Against these- the Company has paid `
 ******Against these- the Company has paid `
 *******Against these- the Company has paid `

period 1998-99 to 2012-13 amounts to ` `

holders other than vehicle loan during the year.

applicable accounting standards.

Company, the Company has not raise money through the Preferential issue or Private placement of share.

Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with 

For Mittal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 106456W

Date: May 23, 2016                                        Hemant Bohra
Place: Mumbai                                                                Partner
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”)

year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

Auditors’ Responsibility

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 

deteriorate.

Opinion

For Mittal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 106456W

Date: May 23, 2016                                        Hemant Bohra
Place: Mumbai                                                                Partner
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KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 
  ` in Lakhs 

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Note No.  As at 
March 31, 2016 

 As at 
 March 31, 2015 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds 
 (a)  Share Capital 2  2,032.51  2,032.51 
 (b)  Reserves and Surplus 3  2,135.61  3,906.63 

 4,168.12  5,939.14 
(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment   -    -   
(3) Non-Current Liabilities 
 (a) Long-Term Borrowings 4  11,225.35  10,509.22 
 (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5  602.73  1,052.05 
 (c) Other Long Term Liabilities  6  262.59  199.77 

 12,090.67  11,761.04 
(4) Current Liabilities 
 (a) Short-Term Borrowings 7  11,429.08  11,963.35 
 (b) Trade Payables 8  10,192.17  6,999.82 
 (c) Other Current Liabilities 9  4,520.54  3,601.90 
 (d) Short-Term Provisions 10  1,369.20  1,250.33 

 27,510.99  23,815.40 
TOTAL  43,769.78  41,515.58 

II. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets 
 (a) Fixed Assets 11
  (i) Tangible Assets  11,741.01  12,397.57 
  (ii) Intangible Assets  8.20  9.82 
  (iii) Capital Work-in-Progress  367.26  265.85 

 12,116.47  12,673.24 
 (b) Non-Current Investments 12  6.91  19.36 
 (c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 13  1,407.56  1,043.57 
 (d) Other Non Current Assets  14  64.87  70.04 

 13,595.81  13,806.21 
(2) Current Assets 
 (a) Inventories 15  14,051.18  15,640.68 
 (b) Trade Receivables 16  13,237.18  9,704.63 
 (c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 17  1,408.28  1,093.58 
 (d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 18  1,286.60  1,020.78 
 (e) Other Current Assets 19  190.73  249.70 

 30,173.97  27,709.37 
  TOTAL  43,769.78  41,515.58 

1
 Notes on Financial Statement  2 to 32

In terms of our report of even date 
For Mittal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 106456W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Kisan Mouldings Limited 

 Vijay J. Aggarwal  Chairman 

Hemant R. Bohra
Partner 
Membership No. 165667

 Ashok J. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director 

 Sanjeev A. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director 

 Priyanka  S. Chauhan  Company Secretary  

Date:- May 23, 2016 
Place:-  Mumbai  Suresh Purohit 
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` in Lakhs
Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Note No.  Year Ended 
 March 31, 2016 

 Year Ended 
 March 31, 2015 

 A CONTINUING OPERATION

 I. Revenue From Operations 20  46,441.83  44,898.48

 II. Other Income 21  436.78  195.79

 III. Total Revenue (I + II)  46,878.61  45,094.27

 IV. Expenses :-

Cost of Materials Consumed 22  30,896.85  33,233.31

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 23  956.07  906.09

Changes in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-Progress & Stock in Trade 24  1,239.97  (1,448.48)

25  2,194.00  2,016.71

Finance Costs 26  3,732.34  3,951.18

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 11  1,453.02  1,378.48

Other Expenses 27  8,349.27  8,687.36

Total Expenses  48,821.53  48,724.65

 V.  (1,942.92)  (3,630.38)

 VI. Exceptional Items 28  2.10  (145.84)

 VII. Prior Period (Expenses)/ Income  (40.00) - 

VIII.  (1,980.82)  (3,776.23)

 IX. Tax Expenses :-

(1) Current Tax  -  -

(2) (Short)/Excess Provision  -  136.90

(3) Deferred Tax 5  (449.32)  (128.66)

 X.  (1,531.50)  (3,784.46)

 B DISCONTINUING OPERATION

 XI  -  -

 XII  (1,531.50)  (3,784.46)

 XIII Earnings Per Equity Share :- 29

(1) Basic & Diluted for the Continuing Operation  (7.54)  (18.62)

(2) Basic & Diluted for the Total Operations  (7.54)  (18.62)

 See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements, as under

1

 Notes on Financial Statement 2 to 32
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KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016      
` in Lakhs

Sr. Particulars 
No.

Year Ended
March 31, 2016

Year Ended
March 31, 2015

 A.  Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
 (1,980.82)  (3,776.23)

 Adjustments for :- 
 Depreciation on Fixed Assets  1,453.02  1,378.48 
 Interest Expenses  3,732.34  3,951.18 
 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets  47.66  257.91 
 Deduct :- 

 49.69  53.76 
 Dividend  income  1.13    -   
 Interest Income  68.87  67.98 

 3,132.51  1,688.98 
 Adjustments for :- 
 (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  1,589.50  (994.74)
 (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables & Other Assets   (3,464.81)  3,808.60 
 Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilties & Provisions  4,056.96  (1,109.19)
 Cash Generated from Operation  5,314.15  3,393.66 
 Income Tax Paid -  (10.00)

 5,314.15  3,383.66 
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
 Purchase of Investments (1,263.41)  (678.89)   
 Sale Proceeds from Fixed Assets  129.67  212.69 
 Sale Proceeds from Investment   12.45  -   
 Interest Received  68.87  67.98 
 Dividend Received  1.13  0.61 

 (1,051.29)  (397.61)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
 Proceeds from Working Capital  (325.61)  (3,311.17)
 Proceeds fromTerm Loan  1,222.70  4,152.56 
 Repayment of Term Loan  (683.94)  (906.12)
 Repayment of Vehicle Loan  (20.31)  -   
 Proceeds from Unsecured Loan  (408.66)  452.08 
 Interest Paid  (3,732.34)  (3,951.18)
 Dividend Paid  -    81.92 

 (3,948.16)  (3,481.91)
 314.70  (495.86)

 Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 Cash in hand  32.28  52.42 
 Bank balances  1,061.30  1,537.03 

 1,093.58  1,589.45 
 Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 Cash in hand  33.29  32.28 
 Bank balances  1,374.99  1,061.30 

 1,408.28  1,093.58 
Note:-The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Methods “set out in Accounting Standards-3 Issued by the 
Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India.

In terms of our report of even date 
For Mittal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 106456W 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Kisan Mouldings Limited 

 Vijay J. Aggarwal  Chairman 

Hemant R. Bohra
Partner 
Membership No. 165667

 Ashok J. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director 

 Sanjeev A. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director 

 Priyanka  S. Chauhan  Company Secretary  
Date:- May 23, 2016 
Place:-  Mumbai  Suresh Purohit 
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  1.1  Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

with Rule 7 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013 /Companies Act, 1956 
as applicable

  The Accounting Policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial Statement are consistent with those followed in the previous 
year.

 1.2 Use of Estimates

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting amounts of assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses and the 

estimate and assumption are based on the management evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstance as on date of Financial 
Statement.

 1.3  Fixed Assets

    1.3.1 Own Fixed Assets

   Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition which includes all related expenses (net of Cenvat and Sales-tax set-off) 

commercial production and exchange loss on the external commercial borrowing.

   The Company has adopted the companies (Accounting Standards) amendment rules, 2009 relating to Accounting Standard 

foreign exchange on long term monetary item to be capitalized to the extent they relate to acquisition of the depreciable 
assets.

   1.3.2 Lease Fixed Assets

    Operating Lease: - Rental are expensed with reference to lease term and other consideration.

   1.3.3 Intangible Fixed Assets

   Intangible Assets (Patent, Trademark) are stated at cost of acquisition net of cenvat and sales tax less accumulated 
depreciation.

 1.4 Depreciation

provided in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Amount paid on Leasehold land has been spread over to remaining period of 
lease and has been written off proportionately.

  1.5 Impairment of Assets

  In pursuance to Accounting Standard -28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has assessed no 
impairment of assets as on March 31, 2016, hence no provision has been made in the books of accounts.

  1.6  Investments

  Long term investments are stated at cost and short term investments are stated at lower of cost or market value. Provision for 
diminution in the value of Long Term Investment is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.

  Annual Contribution towards the gratuity liability is funded with the Life Insurance Corporation of India in accordance with their 
gratuity scheme. The liability in respect of Leave encashment payable to employees at the year end is provided for.

  1.8 Inventories

   Items of inventories are valued on the basis given below:

Raw materials

   i.  At factory landed cost: FIFO basis

   ii.  In transit: Cost
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Finished goods

   i. Lying at factory: Lower of cost on FIFO basis or net realizable value.

   ii. Lying at branches: Lower of landed cost at respective branch on FIFO basis or net realizable value.

 Cost of Inventories comprises of the cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other cost including manufacturing overhead incurred in 
bringing them to their respective present location and condition.

1.9  Revenue Recognition

 Revenue from Sale of goods is recognized when the substantial risk and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer which generally 
coincide when the goods are dispatched from the factory/stock points/or delivered to customer as per terms of the contract. Service 
revenue is recognized on rendering services.

 Dividend income is recognized when right to receive the payment is established.

 Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis into accounts the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

 Purchase is net of discount, sales tax, excise duty, but includes custom duty, clearing & forwarding charges, commission on purchases, 
cartage inwards, & transit insurance.

1.11 Provision for Excise Duty

1.12 Provision for Current Tax and Deferred Tax

 Income taxes comprise of current tax, deferred tax charges and short excess provision of the earlier year. Provision for current tax is made 

difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rate and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted 
as on the balance sheet date.

1.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made based on technical evaluation and 

statements.

1.14 Foreign Currency Transaction

 The Company has adopted to account for exchange differences arising on reporting of long term foreign currency monetary item in 

Government of India on March 31, 2009 (as amended on December 29, 2011).

1A.
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2 SHARE CAPITAL ` in Lakhs

 Details of Authorised, Issued and Subscribed Share Capital     

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Authorised Capital

2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each  2,500.00  2,250.00 

Issued Capital , Subscribed & Paid Up Capital  

2,03,25,065 ( P.Y. 2,03,25,065 ) Equity Shares of `10/- each  2,032.51  2,032.51 

Total  2,032.51  2,032.51 

2.1 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period   

Particulars As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015

Equity Shares Equity Shares

Number ` Number `

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  20,325,065  2,032.51  20,325,065  2,032.51 

Add :- Addition during year   -    -    -    -   

Less :- Reduction in share capital during the year   -    -    -    -   

Shares outstanding at the end of the year  20,325,065  2,032.51  20,325,065  2,032.51

2.2  The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ` 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per 
Share.     

2.3 Information of shareholders having holding more than 5% of Shares in the Company.     

Details of shareholders having holding more than 5% of Shares in the Company.     

Particulars As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015

Equity Shares Equity Shares

Number % of shares Number % of shares 

Jaisal Venture L.L.P. (Formerly known - Jaisal Finance Pvt. Ltd.)  1,552,211 7.63%  1,552,211 7.63%

Veena V. Aggarwal   1,016,652 5.00%  821,197 4.04%

Vijay J. Aggarwal  1,090,815 5.37%  4,41,625 2.17%

Total   3,659,678  2,815,033 

 66.86 lacs equity share were alloted as fully paid up without payment being effected in cash under the scheme of amalgamation in the F.Y.  
2012-13 reporting date.     

 Apart from above on April 16, 2016, the Company allotted 11,38,000 Equity Shares on Preferential basis to the Promoters and  Promoter  
Group of the Company in compliance with the provisions of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2011 due to which the issued, subscribed and Paid 
up Capital of the Company stands increased from ` 2032.51 to ` 2146.30 lakhs.
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3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS ` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

a. Securities Premium Account

Opening Balance  2,578.83  2,578.83 

Add : Securities Premium Credited on Share Issue  -    -   

Less : Premium Utilised for Various Reasons  -    -   

         Premium on Redemption of Debentures  -    -   

         For Issuing Bonus Shares  -    -   

Closing Balance  2,578.83  2,578.83 

b. State Government Subsidy

Opening Balance  74.91  74.91 

Add:- Addition during the Year  -    -   

Less:-Utilised during the Year  -    -   

Closing Balance  74.91  74.91 

c. Investment Allowance Reserve

Opening Balance  7.84  7.84 

Add:- Addition during the Year  -    -   

Less:-Utilised during the Year  -    -   

Closing Balance  7.84  7.84 

d. General Reserve

Opening Balance  366.46  366.46 

Add:- Addition during the Year  -    -   

Less:-Utilised during the Year  -    -   

Closing Balance  366.46  366.46 

e. Surplus

Opening Balance  878.60  4,581.14 

 (1,531.50)  (3,784.46)

Add:- Relinquishment of Dividend Rights*  -    81.92 

Less :- Depreciation/Impairement of the assets **  239.52  - 

Closing Balance  (892.42)  878.60 

Total  2,135.61  3,906.63 

 *Dividend Right Relinquished by the Promoter and Promoters group of the Company in Annual  General Meeting  held dated on September 
27, 2015.  

 **In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has computed depreciation with reference to the useful life of respective assets 

depreciation for the year ended on March 31, 2015 is higher by ` 239.52 lacs and same charged to retained earning, while depreciation 

/(Loss) during the F.Y 15-16.



27th Annual Report 2015|16

Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

67

` in Lakhs

 Particulars Non Current Portion Current Maturities
 As at  

March 31, 2016 
 As at  

March 31, 2015 
 As at  

March 31, 2016
 As at  

March 31, 2015
Secured Loan  

1.  Term Loan (Note 4.2.1) 
 The SVC Bank Limited (Loan a/c No.  946)  -  -  -  9.01 
 The SVC Bank Limited  (Loan a/c No.  928)  80.81  108.96  28.14  -   
 The SVC Bank Limited  (Loan a/c No.  1051)  284.39  321.56  37.17  -   
 The SVC Bank Limited  (Loan a/c No.  1074)  475.14  479.65  4.50  -   
 Punjab National Bank   (Loan a/c No. 746)  457.67  496.91  33.00  -   
 Union Bank of India      (Loan a/c No. 1565)  231.04  261.04  30.00  -   
 Punjab National Bank   (Loan a/c No. 1019)  399.47  423.05  18.00  -   
 IDBI  Bank Ltd                (Loan a/c No. 222 )  916.70  1,000.00  83.30  -   
 Union Bank of India      (Loan a/c No. 1099) 96.26  700.00 
 ICICI Bank                       (Loan a/c No. 2179)  2,794.95 2887.36  92.41 

 Union Bank of India  (Loan a/c No. 1098)  993.70 1000.00  6.30  -   
 ICICI Bank Ltd  (Loan a/c No. 2241)  99.02  -    0.98 

  The SVC Bank Limited  (Loan a/c No.  1105)  893.90  900.27  5.64  -   
 IDBI  Bank Ltd  (Loan a/c No. 620)  795.00  800.00  5.00  -   
 Punjab National Bank   (Loan a/c No. 14384)  1,192.50 1200.39  7.50  -   

 IDBI  Bank Ltd                (Loan a/c No. 639 )  130.83 29.66  6.25  -   
 The SVC Bank Limited   (Loan a/c No.  1107)  15.94 3.88  1.17  -   

  The SVC Bank Limited   (Loan a/c No.  1108)  47.04 11.09  3.18  -   
 Punjab National Bank     (Loan a/c No. 1374)  139.26 22.74  5.79  -   
 The SVC Bank Limited   (Loan a/c No. 1109)   69.07 15.90  4.56  -   
 Union Bank of India        (Loan a/c No. 383)  38.10 8.41  1.67  -   
 ICICI Bank Ltd  (Loan a/c No. 2243)  317.27  -    18.07  -   

 IDBI Bank Ltd                  (Loan a/c No. 648)  104.61 23.83  5.00  -   
 ICICI  Bank Ltd               (Loan a/c No. 2246)  13.70 0.00  0.83 
 Union Bank of India        (Loan a/c No. 384)  141.77 31.27  6.17  -   
 Punjab National Bank     (Loan a/c No. 383 )  174.49 0.00  7.50 
 The SVC Bank Limited    (Loan a/c No. 1106)  130.50 29.18  5.64  -   

 243.78  270.22  27.95  29.47 
B Term Loans From NBFC 
1.  Rupee loan (Note 4.3.1)  10.00  130.00  120.00  120.00 
C. Vehicle Loans 
 1.    From Banks ( Note 4.4.1)  31.39  53.66  45.24  46.20 
 2.    From NBFC's ( Note 4.4.2)  3.31  0.17  3.62  3.84 
 Unsecured loan   -  -  -  - 
 Total  11,225.35  10,509.22  710.83  908.51 
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4.1 Additional Information to Secured Long Term Borrowings   

 The long term portion of term loans are shown under long term borrowings and the current maturities of the long term borrowings are 
shown under other Current Liabilities as per disclosure requirements of the Revised Schedule VI. 

4.2 Details Relating to Term Loans 

Details Terms of repayment

 A. Secured by way of :-

  1.  First charge on pari-passu
present and future of the Company.      

   2.  Second charge on pari-passu basis on current assets of the Company.      

   3.  Personal Guarantee of Mr. Vijay J. Aggarwal- Chairman, Mr. Ashok J.Aggarwal- Joint Managing Director, Mr. Sanjeev A. 
Aggarwal -Joint Managing Director , Mr Ramesh J. Aggarwal and Mr Satish J. Aggarwal.       

  4. Pledge of 84,24,177 Lakhs equity shares held by the following directors/associates/their relatives of the Company on pari-
passu basis with woking capital bankers.

Name of the holders Relation No. of the 
Equity Shares 

Name of the holders  Relation  No. of the 
Equity Shares 

Polson Traders LLP Associates  8,22,000 Gourav A. Aggarwal  Director's relative   1,00,000 

Jaisal Venture LLP Associates  15,52,211 Rishav S. Aggarwal  Director's relative   6,83,458 

Pushpalata A. Aggarwal Director's relative  3,68,259 Amit V. Aggarwal  Director's relative  5,49,071

Veena V. Aggarwal Director's relative  7,00,000 Amita A. Aggarwal  Director's relative  7,00,000

Sanjeev A. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director  6,32,230 Ashok J. Aggarwal  Joint Managing Director 4,80,000

Nishi S. Aggarwal Director's relative  6,94,260  Director's relative  58,873

Vijay J. Aggarwal Director's relative  10,83,815 

 Total   58,52,775 Total  25,71,402 

 84,24,177 

 B.  Details Terms of repayment  

Sanction Amount 
 

(` in Lakhs)

Revised Sanction 
Loan as per CDR 

Agreement * 
 (` in Lakhs)

Rate of Interest No. of Installment First Install Date

 The SVC Bank Limited  ` 250.00  **  PLR - 3.75% 30 April 2010

 The SVC Bank Limited  ` 700.00  `123.75  PLR - 5.50% 31 January 2017
 The SVC Bank Limited  ` 500.00  `338.94  PLR - 5.50% 31 January 2017
 The SVC Bank Limited  ` 500.00  `486.79  PLR - 5.50% 31 January 2017
 Punjab National Bank  ` 1500.00  `5.32  BR+1.25%+TP 0.5% 31 January 2017
 IDBI Bank Ltd  ` 1000.00  `1000.00  BBR+1.75% 01 January 2017
 Union Bank of India  ` 1200.00  ` 269  12% Fixed  01 January 2017
 Punjab National Bank  ` 950.00  ` 4.72  BR+1.25%+TP 0.5% 31 January 2017
 ICICI Bank Ltd ***  `  ` 2957.00  PNB BASE RATE + 1.75% 31 January 2017

  * The original sanction Term Loan outstanding as on 31/12/2014 is considered for the Corporate Debts restructuring with revised 
term and condition.      

  ** Term Loan is not  part of the Corporate Debts Restructuring Scheme.           

  ***The ICICI Bank Original Sanction Loan in Foreign Currency which outstanding  $4.48 million dated on 21.04.15 has been 
considered for conversion into the India Rupees under the corporate debts restructuring scheme and cover under the same term 

members of Bank.
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Sanction Amt.  
( ` 

Rate of Interest No. of  
Installments

Term First Install Date

 The SVC Bank Limited  ` 900.00  PLR - 5.50% 60 Monthly 31 January 2017

 Punjab National Bank  ` 1200.00  BR+1.25%+TP 0.5% 60 Monthly 31 January 2017
 Union Bank of India  ` 1000.00  12% Fixed  60 Monthly 01 January 2017

 IDBI Bank Ltd  ` 800.00  BBR+1.75% 60 Monthly 01 January 2017
 Union Bank of India  ` 700.00  12% Fixed  12 Monthly 30 April 2015
 Union Bank of India  ` 1000.00  12% Fixed  60 Monthly 01 January 2017
 ICICI Bank Ltd  ` 100.00  PNB BASE RATE + .75% 12 Monthly 31 January 2017

Sanction Amt.  
( ` 

Rate of Interest No. of  
Installments

Term First Install Date

 The SVC Bank Limited  ` 135  PLR - 6.50% 48 Monthly 31 January 2017

 The SVC Bank Limited  `18.55  PLR - 6.50% 48 Monthly 31 January 2017
 The SVC Bank Limited  ` 50.81  PLR - 6.50% 48 Monthly 31 January 2017

 The SVC Bank Limited  ` 72.98  PLR - 6.50% 48 Monthly 31 January 2017
 Punjab National Bank  ` 3.19  BR+0.25%+TP 0.5% 48 Monthly 31 January 2017
 Union Bank of India  ` 40.00 11.00% 48 Monthly 01 January 2017
 IDBI Bank Ltd   ` 270.00  BBR+0.75% 48 Monthly 01 January 2017
 Union Bank of India  `150 11.00% 48 Monthly 01 January 2017
 ICICI Bank Ltd  ` 444  PNB BASE RATE + .75% 48 Monthly 31 January 2017
 ICICI Bank Ltd  ` 15  PNB BASE RATE + .75% 48 Monthly 31 January 2017

 B) Details  Terms of repayment

Sanction Amount  
( ` 

Rate of Interest No. of  
Installments

Term First Install. Date

 ICICI Bank  Ltd  `380.00  I Base + 3.25% 128 Monthly 10 August 2011

4.3.1 Rupees Term Loan- NBFC

  A) Secured by way of;

 1. First charges on the mortgage of property situated at Gala-K-1 & Gala -K-3, K Wing, Tex center, 26A, Chandivali Road, Off. Saki 
Vihar  road Andheri - East, Mumbai having appprox market value of ` 2.5 Cr. which is standing in the name of the Reliance Industrial 
Product a Partnership which directors of Kisan Mouldings Ltd and their relative are partners.

` 6.00Cr.

  3.  Personal Guarantee of Mr. Vijay J. Aggarwal - Chairman, Mr. Ashok J.Aggarwal- Joint Managing Director, Mr. Sanjeev A. Aggarwal 
- Joint Managing Director. and erstwhile director of Mr. Ramesh J. Aggarwal and Mr. Satish J. Aggarwal.

 B) Details  Terms of repayment

Sanction Amount  
( ` 

Rate of Interest No. of  
Installments

Term First Install. Date

 Tata Capital Financial Service Ltd.  ` 600.00  PLR - 4.25% 84 Monthly 01 May 2012
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4.4. Details Terms of repayment of Vehicle Loans

4.4.1  B) Details Terms of Repayment

Sanction Amount  
( ` 

Rate of Interest No. of  
Installments

Term First Installment 
Date

  

 AXIS Bank   `14.26 10.68%  36.00  Monthly  01.11.2012 
 AXIS Bank   ` 7.10 11.00%  36.00  Monthly  15.08.2011 

 AXIS Bank  ` 5.35 11.61%  36.00  Monthly  15.10.2012 
 AXIS Bank   ` 4.70 11.00%  36.00  Monthly  15.04.2013 
 AXIS Bank   ` 13.94 12.00%  36.00  Monthly  01.02.2015 
 AXIS Bank   ` 34.12 11.26%  36.00  Monthly  01.02.2015 

 ` 27.00 10.50%  36.00  Monthly  01.03.2016 
 ` 35.00 10.50%  36.00  Monthly  01.08.2015 

 ICICI Bank   ` 8.49 10.43%  36.00  Monthly  15.06.2012 
 ICICI Bank   ` 9.15 11.00%  36.00  Monthly  15.09.2012 
 ICICI Bank   ` 5.80 11.57%  36.00  Monthly  01.09.2012 
 ICICI  Bank   ` 6.00 11.00%  36.00  Monthly  15.06.2013 
 ICICI Bank   ` 3.81 13.00%  36.00  Monthly  1.04.2014 
 ICICI Bank   `12.57 10.74%  36.00  Monthly  1.01.2015 
 Punjab National Bank  ` 8.00 12.50%  35.00  Monthly  29.10.2011 
 Punjab National Bank  ` 5.65 11.75%  60.00  Monthly  18.02.2012 

4.4.2 From NBFC’s

 Reliance Capital Limited  ` 9.73 11.00%  47.00  Monthly  15.09.2012 
 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd   ` 6.07 13.50%  36.00  Monthly  01.03.2016 
 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd   ` 4.22 13.50%  60.00  Monthly  01.08.2011 

 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 

 Deferred Tax Liabilities for the Period ended March, 2016 has been Provided on the Provisional Tax Computation of the year.

 The Major Components of Deferred Tax Liability recognized in the Financial Statement are as follows:- ` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Tax effect of items Constituting Deferred Tax Liabilities  

Net block as per Income Tax  Act, 1961  8,096.81  8,404.19 

Net block as per Companies  Act, 1956  11,166.94  11,822.72 

Excess of Net Block of Fixed Assets as per Books of Accounts Over Net Block for Tax Purpose  3,070.13  3,418.54 

Disallowed under the Income tax Act,1961  1,212.43  175.96 

 1,857.70  3,242.58 

Deferred Tax Liabilities Shown on Liability Side - Balance Sheet -(I) (3) (b)  602.73  1,052.05 

Less:- Opening Balance  1,052.05  1,180.72 

 (449.32)  (128.66)
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6 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES ` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Other Loans & Advances 

Dealership Deposits  162.55  113.29 

Gratuity Payable  100.04  86.48 

Total  262.59  199.77 

` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

(a)  Loans & Advance (Unsecured)
   1. Inter Corporate Loan  
               From Related Parties   ( Note 7.1)  537.15  420.10 
               From other Parties      ( Note 7.2)  -    325.00 
    2.  Other  
            From Related Parties  ( Note 7.3)   51.06  51.78 
(b)  Other Loans & Advances ( Secured )
       1. Working Capital Loans   ( Note 7.4 ) 10,840.87 11,66.47
Total  11,429.08  11,963.35 

7.1 Inter Corporate Loans & Advances from Related Parties ` in Lakhs

Particulars Relation As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Polson Traders L.L.P. (Formerly known as Polson Traders Pvt. Ltd) Associates  537.15  -   

Zitura Investment & Finance Pvt. Ltd Associates  0.00  420.10 

Total  537.15  420.10 

7.2 Inter Corporate Loans & Advances from other than Related Parties  ` in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Modern Trading Business Pvt Ltd.  -    150.00 

Ranasaria Polypack Pvt. Ltd.  -    100.00 

Nam Technologies Private Ltd.  -    75.00 

Total  -    325.00 

7.3 Loans & Advances from the Related Parties       ` in Lakhs

Particulars Relation As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Ashok J.Aggarwal Joint Managing Director  20.18  20.70 

Sanjeev A. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director  5.65  5.65 

Vijay J. Aggarwal Chairman  25.24  25.43 

Total  51.06  51.78 
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 A.  Secured by way of     

 1. First charge on pari- passu charge  by way of  hypothecation of the Company’s entire current assets of the  Company.   
2.  Second charge on pari-passu basis  over entire Fixed Assets of the Company. 

 3.  Personal Guarantee of Mr. Vijay J. Aggarwal- Chairman, Mr. Ashok J.Aggarwal- Joint Managing Director, Mr. Sanjeev A. Aggarwal   
 - Joint Managing Director, Mr Ramesh J Aggarwal and Mr Satish J. Aggarwal.  

 4. Pledge of 84.24177 Lakh equity shares held by the following directors/associates/their relative persons of the Company on  
parri- passu basis with term loan lenders.      

Name of the holders Relation No. of the 
Equity Shares 

Name of the holders Relation No. of the 
Equity Shares 

Polson Traders LLP Associates  822,000  Gourav A. Aggarwal  Director's relative   100,000 

Jaisal Venture LLP Associates  1,552,211  Rishav S. Aggarwal   Director's relative   683,458 

Pushpalata A. Aggarwal Director's relative  368,259  Amit V. Aggarwal   Director's relative   549,071 

Veena V. Aggarwal Director's relative  700,000  Amita A. Aggarwal  Director's relative   700,000 

Sanjeev A. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director  632,230  Ashok J. Aggarwal   Joint Managing Director  480,000 

Nishi S. Aggarwal Director's relative  694,260  Director's relative   58,873 

Vijay J. Aggarwal Director's relative  1,083,815 

 5,852,775  2,571,402 

 8,424,177 

` in Lakhs

 As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

 Punjab National Bank  3,518.21  3,536.45 

 The SVC Bank Limited  3,652.19  3,578.56 

 Union Bank of India  1,845.53  1,876.49 

 IDBI Bank Ltd  1,448.40  1,734.23 

 ICICI Bank   376.54  440.75 

Total   10,840.87  11,166.47 

8 TRADE PAYABLES      ` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Acceptance 

Bills Payable  4,768.80  3,923.62 

Other than Acceptance 

Trade Payables for Raw Materials  5,423.37  3,076.19 

Total  10,192.17  6,999.82 
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9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Note 4)  710.83  908.51 

Interest Accured but not Due on Borrowings  56.18  21.36 

Advance received from Customer   949.53  722.23 

Unpaid Dividends  9.10  9.60 

Other Payable  

Statutory Liabilities  1,494.59  593.73 

Payable for Expenses  1,004.05  1,151.49 

     for Capital Goods  296.26  194.98 

 Total  4,520.54  3,601.90 

10 SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS      ` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Salary and Reimbursements  524.76  547.78 

Other Provisions :-

Provision for Excise duty  272.40  352.28 

Provision for Expenses  572.04  350.27 

Total  1,369.20  1,250.33 
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12 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS      (` in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2016

As at 
March 31, 2015 

A. Non Trade Investments (at Cost)

I.  Unquoted, Fully Paid Up - -

(a)  In Government or Trust Securities

 0.95  0.95

(b)  In Equity Shares ( Note-12.1 )  5.96  18.41

 Total  6.91  19.36

12.1 Particulars   As at  
March 31, 2016 

  As at  
March 31, 2015 

(I) (b) In Equity Shares - Unquoted, fully paid Up

1,24,480 ( P.Y 1,24,480) shares of Jankalyan Sahakari Bank Ltd  of ` 10/-each  -    12.45 

3,488 (P.Y 3,488) shares of Malad Sahakari Bank Ltd of `  0.35  0.35 

22,453 (P.Y 22,453) shares of The Shamrao Vithal Co-op Bank Ltd of ` 25/-each  5.61  5.61 

Total  5.96  18.41 

12.1.1  The Above shares  3488 Number of Shares  are held in the erstwhile  name of the Company  Gaurav Agro Plast Pvt Ltd, Kisan Mouldings 
Kisan Extrusion Pvt Ltd, Bhagirath Agro Plast Ltd  & Kisan irrigations Ltd which is merged with the Kisan Mouldings Ltd.

12.1.2  Out of the 22453 Number of Shares  2453 Shares are held in the erstwhile name of Company Bhagirath Agro Plast Ltd and Kisan 
Irrigations Ltd which merged  with the Kisan Mouldings Ltd.

13  LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES  ` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Unsecured, considered good
a. Capital Advances 277.93 119.94
b.  Security Deposits 
1.  Security Deposits with the Related Parties ( Note 13.1)  86.04  65.88 
2.  Security Deposits other than Related Parties  547.91  446.59 
c. Advance Income Tax ( Net off Provision for Taxation)  200.72  73.28 
d.  Mat Credit Entitlement  (For Earlier Year )  112.83  112.83 
e.  Other loans and advances  0.5  0.5 
 Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received   49.23  49.23 
 Staff Loans & Advances  
f. Balance with Indirect tax Authorities 
 Excise & Service Tax  0.64  1.48 
 Value Added Tax & CST  125.37  167.45 
Doubtful debts 
a. Others loans & Advances 
 Staff Loans & Advances  1.39  1.39 
 Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received  5.00  5.00 
Total  1,407.56  1,043.57 
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13.1 Security Deposits with the related party ` in Lakhs

Particular Relation As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015

Reliance Industrial Product Associates  86.04  65.88 

14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS ` in Lakhs

Particulars  As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Other

Insurance claim  64.87  70.04 

Total  64.87  70.04 

15 INVENTORIES ` in Lakhs

Particulars   As at  
March 31, 2016

  As at  
March 31, 2015

1. Raw Materials and components  1,014.10  1,208.71 

    Goods-in transit -  223.58 

2.  Work-in-progress  2,495.27  3,105.78 

3.  Finished goods  9,262.30  9,755.32 

    Goods-in transit  148.75  191.03 

4.  Stock-in-trade  484.53  556.25 

    Goods-in transit -  22.44 

5.  Stores and spares  646.24  577.57 

Total  14,051.18  15,640.68 

16 TRADE RECEIVABLES ` in Lakhs

Particulars   As at  
March 31, 2016

 As at  
March 31, 2015

Unsecured, Considered good

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from the due date   10,242.98  7,141.07 

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from due date  2,483.14  1,968.13 

Doubtful

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the due date (Legal Suit)  611.06  595.42 

Less :- Provision For Sundry Debtor's  100.00  -   

 511.06  595.42 

Total  13,237.18  9,704.63 

16.1
due date i.e. 90 days for the Micro Irrigations and for rest of products 45 days from the date of invoice.
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17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT  ` in Lakhs

Particulars   As at  
March 31, 2016 

  As at  
March 31, 2015 

a. Cash on hand  33.29  32.28 
b. Balances with banks
 In Current Accounts  516.79  263.75 
 Unpaid Dividend Account  9.10  9.60 
d. other balance with bank 
 Fixed deposits  849.11  787.95 
Total  1,408.28  1,093.58 

18 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES ` in Lakhs 

Particulars   As at  
March 31, 2016 

  As at  
March 31, 2015 

Others  Loans & Advances 
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received.  667.74  435.18 
        for Expenses  96.42  48.31 
        for other - other than Related Parties  230.12  40.45 
        for other -  Related Party   (Note -18.1)  341.20  346.42 
Staff Loans & Advances  133.70  66.80 
Balance with Indirect tax Authorities
        Excise & Service Tax  377.68  332.08 
        Value Added Tax & CST  107.47  186.72 
Total  1,286.60  1,020.78 

18.1 Other Loan & Advance  recoverable from  Related Party ` in Lakhs 

Particular  As at 31.03.2016  As at 31.03.2015 

Kisan Irrigations and Infrastructure Ltd (Formerly Known as Kisan Irrigations Ltd)  341.20  346.42 

19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ` in Lakhs 

Particulars   As at  
March 31, 2016 

  As at  
March 31, 2015 

Others 

Receivable on Sales of Fixed assets  (Note No. 19.1)  102.62  110.56 

Prepaid Expenses  84.24  135.56 

Interest Accrued but not due on the Fixed Deposits  3.88  3.58 

Total  190.73  249.70 

19.1 Receivable on Sale of Fixed  Assets ` in Lakhs 

Particular Relation  As at 31.03.2016  As at 31.03.2015 

Kisan Irrigations and Infrastructure Ltd (Formerly known as Kisan 
Irrigations Ltd)

Associates  -    0.05 

Reliance Industrial Products Associates  102.62  110.51 

Total  102.62  110.56 
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20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS ` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Sale of Products (Net)
a) Manufactured Goods (Net of VAT)  50,351.81  48,094.46 
 Less: Excise Duty  5,174.63  4,804.84 

 45,177.18  43,289.62 
b) Traded Goods
 Finished Goods (Net of VAT)  1,061.69  1,523.29 
 Raw Material (Net of Excise Duty  & VAT)  150.31  -   

 1,212.00  1,523.29 
Other Operating Revenues
 Sales-Scrap   32.47  52.25 
 Sales -Other than Empty Bags  20.18  33.32 
Total  46,441.83  44,898.48 

21 OTHER INCOME ` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Interest Income - Other  68.87  67.98 

Interest Income - FDR  13.27  11.90 

Dividend Income  1.13  0.61 

Recovery on Sales & Service  6.30  5.19 

Other Miscellaneous Income  6.96  2.45 

Subsidy Received  -    15.00 

Job Work Income  1.13  10.56 

Sales Tax Refund  33.88  40.75 

Interest on Income Tax Refund  -    1.56 

Liability no longer required Written Back  305.22  39.78 

Total  436.78  195.79 

22 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED ` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Opening Stock of Raw Materials  1,432.29  1,825.96 

Add: Purchases of Raw Materials

 Resin & Chemical  29,408.70  31,377.74 

 Carriage Inwards  1,069.96  1,461.91 

Less:- Closing Stock of Raw Materials  1,014.10  1,432.29 

Total  30,896.85  33,233.31 

23 PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE ` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Purchases  956.07  906.09 

Total  956.07  906.09 
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` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Opening Inventory
Finished Goods  9,946.35  8,503.34 
Stock-In-Trade  578.69  906.18 
Work-In-Progress  3,105.78  2,772.81 

 13,630.82  12,182.34 
Closing Inventory
Finished Goods  9,411.04  9,946.35 
Stock-In-Trade  484.53  578.69 
Work-In-Progress  2,495.27  3,105.78 

 12,390.84  13,630.82 
Total  1,239.97  (1,448.48)

25 EMPLOYEE’S  BENEFIT EXPENSES  ` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Salaries, Bonus, Incentives etc.  1,810.48  1,635.13 
Contributions to Provident & other fund  73.00  57.09 
Gratuity fund contributions  78.04  67.81 
Staff welfare expenses  148.48  175.52 
Directors Remuneration ( Note No. 25.1)  84.00  81.16 
Total  2,194.00  2,016.71 

25.1 Details of Directors Remuneration are as follow:-  ` in Lakhs

Particular Designation  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Vijay J. Aggarwal Chairman 18.00 18.00

Sanjeev A. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director 42.00 24.00

Ashok J. Aggarwal Joint Managing Director 24.00 24.00

Satish J. Aggarwal Director's Relative 0.00 15.16

Total 84.00 81.16

26 FINANCE COST ` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Interest Expenses
 On Borrowing  834.21  688.66 

 590.21  84.29 
 On Working Capital Facility  1,329.67  2,126.93 
 On Vehicle loan  9.58  7.48 
 On Purchase  818.65  780.39 
Bank Charges & Processing fees  128.41  158.40 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation  21.62  105.03 
Total  3,732.34  3,951.18 
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27 OTHER EXPENSES  ` in Lakhs 

Particulars   Year Ended 
March 31, 2016 

  Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 
Consumption of Stores and Spare Parts  300.37  502.62 
Consumption of Packing Material  556.01  608.64 
Power and Fuel  1,696.31  1,795.38 
Labour Cost  1,965.35  2,175.74 
Repair & Maintenance
- Plant & Machinery  97.83  113.34 
- Buildings  40.19  31.68 
Insurance- Plant & Machinery  20.90  22.41 
Security Expenses  68.09  79.57 
Laboratory Expenses  50.77  13.80 
Provision for Excise Duty  (76.63)  23.57 
Factory Expenses  1.62  4.06 
Licence & Renewal charges  13.26  18.14 
Total - A  4,734.08  5,388.93 
ADMIN & SELLING DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
Rates and Taxes  294.11  258.49 
Insurance - Other  11.40  8.74 
Electricity Charges   36.73  43.79 
Rent   165.89  203.70 
Advertisement Expenses  45.47  41.20 
Repair & Maintenance 

 29.00  28.01 
- Motor Car  13.78  9.81 
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses  361.29  357.07 
Sales Promotion Expenses  212.24  117.31 
Legal and Professional  180.66  150.53 
Cartage Outwards  1,695.17  1,552.20 
Loading & Unloading  125.68  155.17 
Printing & Stationery  36.47  40.32 
Charity & Donation  3.88  7.19 
Telephone & Postage  64.35  75.58 
Postage & Courier Expenses  8.90  12.54 
Auditor’s Remuneration
- Audit Fees  10.00  10.00 
- Tax Audit Fees  2.00  2.00 
Commission & Brokerage  106.22  112.87 
Provision For Doubtful Debts  100.00  -   
Bad Debts Written off  8.45  34.81 
Membership & Subscription  1.29  0.78 
Books & Periodical  0.15  0.34 
General Expenses  77.37  56.43 
Security Expenses  other than plant  24.70  19.55 
Total- B  3,615.19  3,298.43 
Grand Total (A+B)  8,349.27  8,687.36 
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28 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS ` in Lakhs 

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

 2.02  (204.14)

 -    -   

Insurance Claim Received  0.07  58.30 

Total  2.10  (145.84)

29 EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE ` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Continuing Operation  

 (1,531.50)  (3,784.46)

Total Operations 

 (1,531.50)  (3,784.46)

(iii) Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS  20,325,065  20,325,065 

(iv) Basic  & Diluted  for the continuing operation   (7.54)  (18.62)

(v) Basic  & Diluted  for the Total operation   (7.54)  (18.62)

(vi) Face value per Share in Rupees  10  10 

30 EARNING & EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN  CURRENCIES 

30.1 EARNING  IN RESPECT OF THE FOREIGN CURRENCIES ON ACCOUNTS OF  ` in Lakhs

Particular  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Export Sales  17.69  113.33 

Total  17.69  113.33 

30.2 EXPENDITURE IN RESPECT OF THE FOREIGN CURRENCIES ON ACCOUNTS OF ` in Lakhs 

Particular   Year Ended 
March 31, 2016 

  Year Ended 
March 31, 2015 

Import  Raw Material  3,420.95  3,588.70 

Import  Machinery  -    82.00 

Foreign Travelling  7.35  2.38 

Interest Payment  181.38  217.56 

Total  3,609.68  3,890.64 
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31. SEGMENT REPORTING ` in Lakhs

 As Per Accounting Standard 17, Segment reporting disclosure is made into segment Revenue, Segment Result and other Information.

Particular Pipes & Fittings Moulded Furniture Total

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Segment revenue 

Sales From Operation  42,654.46  41,597.81  3,787.37  3,300.67  46,441.83  44,898.48 

Other Income  430.98  148.48  5.80  6.56  436.78  155.04 

Unallocable Income  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Total Revenue - Income From operation  43,085.43  41,746.29  3,793.18  3,307.23  46,878.61  45,053.52 

Segment Result        

& Tax
 3,116.28  1,847.24  126.16  (188.73)  3,242.44  1,658.51 

Interest (Net)  3,583.69  3,777.94  148.65  173.23  3,732.34  3,951.18 

 (6.82)  (133.20)  (31.08)  28.11  (37.90)  (105.09)

Depreciation  1,373.74  1,244.25  79.27  134.23  1,453.02  1,378.47 

 (1,834.33)  (3,308.15)  (70.68)  (468.08)  (1,980.82)  (3,776.23)

Provision for Tax  -    136.90 

Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets)  (449.32)  (128.66)

 (1,834.33)  (3,308.15)  (70.68)  (468.08)  (1,531.50)  (3,784.46)

Other Information

Segment Assets  24,342.67  22,991.42  1,996.16  1,631.65  26,338.82  24,623.07 

Segment Liabilities  11,118.12  7,684.21  1,293.87  540.05  12,411.99  8,224.26 

Unallocable Assets  -    -    -    -    17,430.96  16,892.50 

Unallocable Liabilities  -    -    -    -    31,357.79  33,291.32 

32.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS  ` in Lakhs

Particulars  Year Ended 
March 31, 2016

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2015

Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees

Guarantees given by Banks and Financial Institutions against Export obligation to Custom 
Authorities

433.67 581.13

Commitments

Demand from central Excise under appeal 2088.21 1701.80

Sales Tax Demand under appeal 1781.71 1177.02

Income tax 0.00 14.46



83

27th Annual Report 2015|16

LIST OF THE GEOGRAPHICAL COVERAGE OF THE KISAN MOULDINGS LTD
SR. 
NO.

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE BRANCH LOCATION TEL. NO.

1 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED
MUMBAI 022-42009100

022-42009200

2 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED
079- 27544479
079- 27544480.

3 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED JAIPUR 0141-2361895
O-21& O29 ,3 RD FLOOR, AMBAR TOWER, 0141-2361897

0141-2361898

4 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED
09395153871 

5 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED NOIDA 0120-4225888
B-32 ,  SECTOR - 60, NOIDA - 201301 0120-4225890

6 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED
13/14,  2ND FLOOR,  M-BLOCK, UNITY BUILDING, J C ROAD, BANGLORE 080-43009292
BANGALORE - 560 002, KARNATAKA  

7 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED
KERALA 04885-286773

8 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED
INDOOR 0731-2528029

0731-2528033

9 KISAN MOULDINGS LTD.
RAIPUR 0771-4221075

10 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED
KOLKATTA 033- 40068850

033- 40068851
KOLKATTA - 700 014, WEST BANGAL .

11 KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED 0172-5090577
0172-5090580
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Registration of E-Mail Address Form 
(In terms of Circular Nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and 29.04.2011, respectively  

issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs)

Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited

Unit 1, Luthra Industrial Premises, Safed Pool,

Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 072.

I/We Shareholder(s) of Kisan Mouldings Limited hereby accord my/our approval to receive documents viz. Annual 
Reports, Notices of General Meeting /Postal Ballot and such other documents that Ministry of Corporate Affairs may 
allow, to be sent in the electronic mode.

I/We request you to note my/our latest email address, as mentioned below. If there is any change in the e-mail 
address. I/We will promptly communicate the same to you. I/We attach the self attested copy of PAN Card / Passport 

Folio No.
Name of the First/Sole Shareholder
Name of the Joint Shareholder(s) if any
Registered Address
E-mail Address (to be registered)

Date:        

Place:          

(Signature of Shareholder/s) 

Note: This form is available on Company’s website www.kisangroup.com

(For Shares in dematerialised mode)

You are requested to register your E-mail address and/or changes therein from time to time with your Depository Participant.



86

KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED



87

27th Annual Report 2015|16

FORM NO. MGT 11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies  

KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED 

26/A, 3rd Floor, K-wing, “Tex Centre”, Chandivali, Off Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai – 72. 
Website: www.kisangroup.com, Email: cs.kisan@kisangroup.com 

Phone: 022 42009100, Fax: 28478508

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

e-mail Id:

Folio No/ *Client Id:

 *DP Id:

I/We, being the member(s) of_________________________________ shares of KISAN MOULDINGS LIMITED, hereby appoint:

1. _________________ of _________________having e-mail id______________________ or failing him 

2. _________________ of _________________having e-mail id______________________ or failing him 

3. _________________ of _________________having e-mail id______________________ 

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company, to be held on Saturday, the 03rd

Road, Andheri-Kurla Road, Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400 059 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions 
as are indicated below:

 ** I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

No. Resolutions For Against

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 
on March 31, 2016 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashok Aggarwal (DIN: 00061943), who retires by rotation 
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint M/s. ADV & Associaties, Chartered Accountantes, Mumbai (Firm Registration No. 

meeting until the conclusion of the next Anuual General Meeting on such remuneration as shall 
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No. Resolutions For Against

4.
March 31, 2017.

5. To approve the re-appointment and increase in remuneration of Mr. Sanjeev Aggarwal – Whole-
time Director of the Company.

6. To approve the increase in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company and subsequent 
alteration in the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

7. To approve and issue Equity Shares on preferential basis to the strategic investors.

Signed this..................... day of..................2016               (Signature of shareholder)

______________________ ________________________ _________________________

Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder

NOTES:

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2.  **This is only optional. Please put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave 
the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/
she thinks appropriate.

3.  Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

stated.

` 1 
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